
 

 

66 -- Confocal Imaging System 

 
Combine Synopsis/Solicitation - Posted on Apr 18, 2007  

 
General Information 
 

Contracting Office Address 

Department of the Navy, Office of Naval Research, Naval Research Laboratory, 4555 Overlook 
Ave. S.W., Washington, DC, 20375, UNITED STATES 

Description 

 
The purpose of this Amendment is to answer questions submitted by prospective offerors and to 
add additional information to the minimum requirements stated in the Specifications.     Therefore, 
effective as of the date of this Amendment:  
 
1.       The following Questions and Answers are provided: 
Question 1:       It is not clear as to what type of microscope platform this is to be on, upright or 
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inverted? 
 
Answer:       The system requirement is for an inverted confocal microscope platform. 
 
Question 2.            SCAN HEAD - Scan head with fiber connections for both standard and normal 
detectors.     Due to inefficiency of fiber coupling, we have switched to direct coupling to our 
detectors.     Is there a reason why fiber coupling will be useful for your needs? 
 
Answer:       No, there is not a reason why fiber coupling is more useful for our needs. The 
language for this requirement can be changed to: 
 
?Scan head with connections for both standard and normal detectors.?  
(eliminate the word ?fiber?) 
 
2.       The following is added to the Specifications: 
 
1.       Add this to the description on Systems:     ?Illuminator/fiber optic coupling enabling 
darkfield microscopy for low contrast samples? 
 
2.       Add this to the description on Objectives:     ?Total internal reflection fluorescence (TIRF) 
APO 100x NA 1.49 oil immersion objective providing high transmittance in the near infrared 
(NIR) frequency range.? 

Point of Contact 

Hilda Abdon, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-0682, Fax 202-767-5896, Email 
hilda.abdon@nrl.navy.mil - Kevin King, Contract Specialist, Phone 202-767-1495, Fax 202-767-
5896, Email kevin.king@nrl.navy.mil 

Place of Performance 

Government-wide Numbered Notes 
You may return to Business Opportunities at: 

DON ONR listed by [Posted Date]  
DON Agencywide listed by [Posted Date] 

[Home] [SEARCH synopses] [Procurement Reference Library]  

Address: Contractor's Facility
Postal Code: 20375-5326
Country: UNITED STATES

Register to Receive Notification
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